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From: Burnell, Scott \@K

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2011 10:06 AM

To: Martin, Robert; Leeds, Eric; Hiland, Patrick; Wilson, George; Giitter, Joseph

Cc: Khanna, Meena; Kulesa, Gloria; McCoy, Gerald; Boyle, Patrick; Franke, Mark; Williamson,

Edward; Spencer, Mary; Benner, Eric; Blechman, Paula
Subject: RE: North Anna Meeting on seismic

The press release has been posted to the public website.

From: Martin, Robert \\\ \

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2011 9:49 AM

To: Leeds, Eric; Hiland, Patrick; Wilson, George; Giitter, Joseph :

Cc: Khanna, Meena; Kulesa, Gloria; McCoy, Gerald; Boyle, Patrick; Franke, Mark; Burnell, Scott; Williamson, Edward;
Spencer, Mary; Benner, Eric; Blechman, Paula

Subject: North Anna Meeting on seismic

The licensee’s email below forwards its list of attendees and key message for the meeting. Also attached is
the Notice of the Meeting

| think OPA is issuing a Press Release.

From: Tom Shaub [mailto:tom.shaub@dom.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2011 9:15 AM
To: Martin, Robert .

Subject: meeting attendees and purpose

Bob,

The key message from the meeting is to provide the NRC with an overview of the event and describe our restart
readiness demonstration plan.

This includes an overview of the event, discussion of the seismic monitoring equipment, walkdown and test
plans- the results to date, and some longer term actions.

The folks from Dominion attending the meeting are US citizens with one exception:

Eugene Grecheck — Vice President — Nuclear Development

Nason Larry Lane — Vice President - North Anna Power Station

Freddy Mladen — Director Nuclear Safety and Licensing

" Eric Hendrixson — Director Nuclear Engineering

Mark Walker — Manager Nuclear Engineering

Page Kemp — Project Manager

Divakar Bhargava — Principle Engineer — Engmeermg Mechanics (Permanent Resident)
John Maccrimmon — Supervisor Nuclear Engineering - Civil _
Thomas Brookmire — Supervisor Nuclear Engineering — Nuclear Fuel Projects
David Sommers — Supervisor Nuclear Licensing

E. Thomas Shaub — Nuclear Licensing

Larry Lane, Site Vice President

Call if you need anything else. /



Dominion Resources Services, Inc.
Thomas Shaub

Technical Consultant

Innsbrook Technical Center

5000 Dominion Boulevard

Glen Allen, VA 23060

Phone: (804) 273-2763

Fax: (804) 273-3715

E-mail: Tom.Shaub@dom.com
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